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TO:             All Weil-McLain Distributors and Agents 

FROM:           Dan Neumann – Director of Sales & Marketing Support 

SUBJECT:       New Division Office – Weil-McLain & Marley Engineered Products, June 18, 2012  
 

 

 

Weil-McLain and Marley Engineered Products are proud to announce the opening of our new division office 
in Burr Ridge, Illinois.  This new address will also be the new location for Weil-McLain’s Central and Western 
Regional Sales Office.  
 
We are excited to also announce the expansion of our Engineering Center in Michigan City, IN.  This 
expansion includes greatly enhanced laboratory capabilities and an increased focus on new product 
introductions for both businesses.  In addition to the expanded Engineering Center, Weil-McLain’s Customer, 
Consumer and Technical Service teams will remain in the Michigan City, IN location. 
 
Please note our contact information for the new locations: 
 

Weil-McLain & Marley Engineered Products Division Office 
999 McClintock Drive 
Suite 200 
Burr Ridge, IL  60527 
 

Phone (Toll Free): 855-248-1777 
Phone: 630-560-3700 
Fax: 630-560-3769 
  
Weil-McLain Central & Western Regional Office 
999 McClintock Drive 
Suite 200 
Burr Ridge, IL  60527 
 

Phone (Toll Free): 800-854-5482 
Phone: 630-560-3738 
Fax: 855-248-2777 
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